## U DP80 Letters Patent 1609

Custodial history: Purchased from Mrs Sleight

## **Description:**

Includes letters patent of 1609 granting to Francis Morrice and Francis Phelips lands and tithes formerly belonging to monasteries and ecclesiastical offices in about 130 places in England. Land and tithes in the East Riding include some in Scarborough, Filey, Ottringham, Whitby, Skipwith, York and Beverley, though there are also some from as far afield as the Isle of Wight. In the early nineteenth century some of this property came into the hands of Gilyatt Sumner.

Extent: 1 item

## Related material:

Files of vouchers [U DP66-69]
Summaries of costs of premises at Woodmansey [U DP70-71]
Redemption of land tax [U DP72]
Notices of Assessment [U DP73]
File relating to assessed taxes of Gillyatt Sumner [U DP74]
File relating to insurance policies of Gillyatt Sumner [U DP75]

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

U DP80/1

1 item

Francis Phelips gent. (at the instance of Sir William Ryder, Sir Walter Cope, Sir Thomas Lake, Sir George Coppin, Sir Baptist Hickes, Sir William Smythe, Sir Thomas Middleton, Thomas Watson, William Cockaign, Arthur Ingram, John Bingley, William Pitt and Francis Norrice esq.) lands and tithes formerly the property of chantries, monasteries, and suppressed ecclesiastical offices. Boundaries and tenants normally specified. Ripon, Bank Newton, Scarborough, Filey, Newby Wiske, Bishop Wilton, Bawtry, Ottringham, Whitby, Skipwith, Easby, York, Burneston, Beverley, Stork, Hull Bridge, West Witton, Ingleby, Snaith, Kirkby on the Hill, Saltmarsh and Doncaster, Yorkshire. Also property in Derbyshire, Nottinghamshire., Cheshire, county Durham, Northumberland, Wiltshire, Surrey, Kent, Berkshire, Sussex, Bedfordshire, Salop, Warwickshire, Leicestershire, Ely, Isle of Wight, Gloucestershire, Essex, Norfolk, Hertfordshire, Devon, Dorset, Lincolnshire, and Mon.[?] (about 130 places in all): Sometime in possession of Gillyatt Sumner. Watermark 1805

Copy. Letters Patent granting to Francis Morrice esq., and

24 May 1609